
Purchasing and Contracting Department, Maloof Administration Building ▪ 1300 Commerce Drive, 2nd Floor ▪ Decatur, Georgia 30030 ▪ 
404-371-7051 Office ▪ 404-371-7006 Fax
Website: www.dekalbcountyga.gov

June 3, 2024 

TO: ALL BIDDERS UNDER ITB No. 24-101661, EAST ROCK SPRINGS 
ROUNDABOUT AT BEECH VALLEY WAY 

FROM: Department of Purchasing and Contracting, DeKalb County, Georgia 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 

Invitation To Bid (ITB) No. 24-101661, East Rock Springs Roundabout at Beech Valley 
Way is hereby amended as follows: 

1. DELETE/REMOVE: Pages 14-16, BIDDER’S PRICE FORM and
INSERT/REPLACE: with the REVISED Pages 14-16, BIDDER’S PRICE FORM 
attached hereto.  Please ensure you complete and submit the attached BIDDER’S PRICE 
FORM with your bid in a separate sealed envelope.

2. DELETE: EXHIBIT 2 DRAWINGS, Page 94.
INSERT/REPLACE: with REVISED EXHIBIT 2 DRAWINGS, Page 94 attached
hereto. 

3. We have received questions pertaining to this solicitation. The questions and their resulting
answers appear below:

A. Question: Will lane closures be required for the duration of the project, or only during specific
phases? 

Answer: There is no requirement for lane closures for the duration of the project. Lane closures 
are anticipated to be needed only during specific phases or work activities. 

B. Question: Are there any restrictions or limitations on the times when lane closures can be
implemented?

Answer: Lane closures on East Rock Springs Road are restricted 6:00 am - 9:00 am and 4:00 pm
– 7:00 pm, Monday-Friday.

C. Question: How many lanes will need to be closed?

Answer: Not more than one lane can be closed at any given time on East Rock Springs Road.
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D. Question: Are there any specific requirements or guidelines for lane closures and traffic control 

plans that we need to follow outside of MUTCD standards? 
 
Answer: See answer to Question A. 

E. Question: How will information about lane closures be communicated to the public and affected 
stakeholders (e.g., standing electronic message boards, media outreach)? 
 
Answer: A communication plan has not yet been determined. 

F. Question: Will there be a need for law enforcement during road / lane closures? 
 

Answer: If a road closure is needed for Cumberland Road or Beech Valley Way, a permit will be 
needed from the Roads and Drainage Division. Law enforcement involvement will be determined 
as part of the review for that permit. 
 

G. Question: Are there any coordination efforts needed with local authorities or emergency services 
regarding lane closures? 

 
Answer: Only with the county project manager. 

H. Question: There are few line items on bid schedule with quantity in negative. Can you please 
clarify if it was intended to be negative or was it an error. 
 
Answer: The bid alternate eliminates the need for certain quantities of items included in the base 
bid.  The negative quantities reflect that reduction. 

 
4. It is the responsibility of each bidder to ensure that he/she is aware of all addenda issued 

under this ITB. Please sign and return this addendum with your response. You may email 
Jenifer Chapital, Procurement Agent, at JChapital@dekalbcountyga.gov or call 404-371-
2569 before the Bids are due to confirm the number of addenda issued. 
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5. All other conditions remain in full force and effect. 

 
 

_________________________ 
Jenifer Chapital, MBA 
Procurement Agent 

 
DR/jgc 
 
Attachments: Revised Bidder’s Price Form 
  Revised Technical Specifications & Drawings 
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ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 
 
 

Date:   
 
 
 

The above Addendum #1 is hereby acknowledged: 
 
 
 

(NAME OF BIDDER) 
 
 
 
 

(Signature) (Title) 
 

 



Page 14 of 94

ITB 24-101661 East Rock Springs Road Roundabout at Beech Valley Way 

Invitation No. _24-101661_________ 

REVISED BID PRICE FORM 
EAST ROCK SPRINGS ROAD ROUNDABOUT AT BEECH VALLEY WAY 

BID PRICE FORM MUST BE SUBMITTED IN A SEPARATE SEALED ENVELOPE OR BIDDER WILL BE 
DEEMED NON-RESPONSIVE AND WILL NOT BE CONSIDERED FOR AWARD. INCLUDING PRICE OF ANY 
KIND IN ANY AREA OUTSIDE OF THE SEPARATE SEALED ENVELOPE WILL RESULT IN THE BID BEING 
DEEMED NON-RESPONSIVE***DO NOT INCLUDE THE BID PRICE FORM ON THE USB FLASH DRIVE***

BID FOR CONSTRUCTION INVITATION TO BID NO. 

ITEM 
NO. DESCRIPTION UNIT APPROX QTY UNIT PRICE AMOUNT 

ROADWAY ITEMS 
150-1000 TRAFFIC CONTROL LS 1 
210-0100 GRADING COMPLETE LS 1 
310-1101 GR AGGR BASE CRS, INCL MATL TN 202 

402-3130

RECYCLED ASPH CONC 12.5 MM 
SUPERPAVE, GP 2 ONLY, INCL BITUM 
MATL & H LIME TN 227 

413-0750 TACK COAT GL 165 

430-0200
PLAIN PC CONC PVMT, CL 1 CONC, 10 
INCH THK SY 178 

432-0206 MILL ASPH CONC PVMT, 1 1/2 IN DEPTH SY 2753 

432-5010
MILL ASPH CONC PVMT, VARIABLE 
DEPTH SY 50 

441-0018 DRIVEWAY CONCRETE, 8 IN TK SY 135 
441-0748 CONCRETE MEDIAN, 6 IN SY 183 
441-0104 CONC SIDEWALK, 4 IN SY 399 
441-0108 CONC SIDEWALK, 8 IN SY 98 
441-4030 CONC VALLEY GUTTER, 8 IN SY 52 
441-5002 CONCRETE HEADER CURB, 6 IN, TP 2 LF 1276 
441-5008 CONCRETE HEADER CURB, 6 IN, TP 7 LF 173 
441-5025 CONCRETE HEADER CURB, 4 IN, TP 9 LF 182 
999-5200 DETECTABLE WARNING SURFACE SF 128 

DRAINAGE ITEMS 

550-4218
FLARED END SECTION 18 IN, STORM 
DRAIN EA 1 

550-5180 STORM DRAIN PIPE, 18 IN, CLASS III LF 276 
603-2181 STN DUMPED RIP RAP, TP 3, 18 IN SY 21 
603-7000 PLASTIC FILTER FABRIC SY 21 
668-2100 DROP INLET, GP 1 EA 7 
668-2110 DROP INLET, GP 1, ADDL DEPTH LF 4 
668-4300 STORM SEWER MANHOLE, TP 1 EA 4 

668-4311
STORM SEWER MANHOLE, TP 1, ADD 
DEPTH CL 1 LF 3 
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SIGNING AND MARKING 

611-5551 RESET SIGN EA 3 

636-1033
HIGHWAY SIGNS, TP1 MATL, REFL 
SHEETING, TP 9 SF 109 

636-1036
HIGHWAY SIGNS, TP1 MATL, REFL 
SHEETING, TP 11 SF 193 

636-2070 GALV STEEL POSTS, TP 7 LF 564 

653-0296
THERMOPLASTIC PVMT MARKING, 
WORD, TP 15 EA 4 

653-1501
THERMOPLASTIC SOLID TRAF STRIPE, 5 
IN, WHITE LF 357 

653-1502
THERMOPLASTIC SOLID TRAF STRIPE, 5 
IN, YELLOW LF 1194 

653-1804
THERMOPLASTIC SOLID TRAF STRIPE, 8 
IN, WHITE LF 633 

653-4830
THERMOPLASTIC SKIP TRAF STRIPE, 18 
IN, WHITE GLF 90 

SIGNALS 

647-1030 RRFB INSTALLATION NO. 1 LS 1 
647-1030 RRFB INSTALLATION NO. 2 LS 1 

999-3800
RECTANGULAR RAPID BEACON 
ASSEMBLY EA 4 

999-3900
TESTING - RECTANGULAR RAPID 
FLASHING BEACON ASSEMBLY LS 1 

999-3975
TRAINING - RECTANGULAR RAPID 
FLASHING BEACON ASSEMBLY LS 1 

EROSION CONTROL 

163-0232 TEMPORARY GRASSING AC 1.00 
163-0240 MULCH TN 4 

163-0550
CONSTRUCT AND REMOVE INLET 
SEDIMENT TRAP EA 7 

165-0010
MAINTENANCE OF TEMPORARY SILT 
FENCE, TYPE A LF 257 

165-0030
MAINTENANCE OF TEMPORARY SILT 
FENCE, TYPE C LF 611 

165-0105
MAINTENANCE OF INLET SEDIMENT 
TRAP EA 7 

171-0010 TEMPORARY SILT FENCE, TYPE A LF 513 
171-0030 TEMPORARY SILT FENCE, TYPE C LF 1222 
643-8200 BARRIER FENCE (ORANGE), 4 FT LF 90 
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LANDSCAPING 

001-8052 3 " RIVER ROCKS SF 453 
700-9300 SOD SY 919 

UTILITIES 

670-9710 RELOCATE EXIST FIRE HYDRANT EA 1 

SUB-
TOTAL 

ROADWAY 
COST 

WORK ALLOWANCE EA 1 50,000.00 50,000.00 

ALTERNATE (LIGHTING) 

636-1033
HIGHWAY SIGNS, TP 1 MATL, REFL 
SHEETING, TP 9 SF -15

636-2070 GALV STEEL POSTS, TP 7 LF -50
682-9950 DIRECTIONAL BORE - 4" LF 158 

647-3000
INTERNALLY ILLUMINATED STREET 
SIGN EA 4 

682-1505 CABLE, TP RHH/RHW, AWG NO 8 LF 492 
682-1506 CABLE, TP RHH/RHW, AWG NO 6 LF 1476 
682-1509 CABLE, TP RHH/RHW, AWG NO 2 LF 120 
682-6120 CONDUIT, RIGID, 2 IN LF 40 
682-6222 CONDUIT, NONMETL, TP 2, 2 IN LF 371 

682-9022
ELECTRICAL JUNCTION BOX, 
REINFORCED PLASTIC MORTAR EA 1 

939-5010
ELECTRICAL POWER SERVICE 
ASSEMBLY, AERIAL SERVICE POINT EA 1 

CONSTRUCTION 
TOTAL 
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